
  
 

CITY OF LE SUEUR 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council  

 

FROM: Joe Roby, City Administrator 

 

SUBJECT: Approve Pay Application Number 3: Airport Hangar 

 

DATE:  For the City Council Meeting of Monday, February 23rd, 2026 

 

PURPOSE  

Consider the approval of Pay Application Number 3 to RAM General Contracting for the Airport 

Hangar Project. 

 

SUMMARY 

Contractor RAM General Contracting continues work on construction of a City-owned hangar at 

the Le Sueur Municipal Airport.  The contractor has submitted Pay Application Number 3 totaling 

$15,316.25.  Total contract amount for the project was $364,019.00 and is slated to be reimbursed 

at 97.5% by FAA and MnDOT grant awards. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED   

Staff recommends the approval of Pay Application Number 3 to RAM General Contracting as 

presented. 

 

 

Alternate Actions: 

• No action / Denial: Pay Application will not be approved, and payment shall not be issued, 

unless otherwise advised by City Council. 

• Modification of Recommendation: This is always an option for City Council. 
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Tim Wegwerth

2.19.26
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